Date: - 21.06.2018

Reply for Diversion of 1.51 ha of forest land in favor of Executive Engineer,

Jaipur Development Authority, Jaipur for construction of Aerial Passenger
Ropeway from Kanak Vrindavan to Jaigar h Nahar garh Road Junction

To,
Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur
Sub.:-
Proposal No. FP/RJ/Other 5/26838/ 2017
Ref.:- Letter No. F 14 () 2014/FCA/PCCF/EDS-I| Dated 08.06.2018
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 1.51 ha of forest land
for construction of Aerial Passenger Ropeway from Kanak Vrindavan to Jaigarh Nahargarh
Road Junction has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with
some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted

as under:-

Sr. Observations Reply

no

1 | fa=g A1 7 @1 Ut 81 | goR VoIl §RT U1d & BT4 | fddbeul &1 wiefor fqeror e T8 fdhar
T o uic 1D A faf= fawedl &1 weror &1 fyavor e | T 2
eI foar T 2 |

2 | g 9= 9 @I UTelHT T8I | YoR Vol §RT UATd & B | f[Jeliiud & faam 1 2|
T d U 1G ¥ UPD ERT e\l ld o fdgeryor
FEiRa gz 3§ 781 2| UKE 20 20 W BH BN B BRU
MARIHAT &1 B & SRV AN A S ganfad ¢ |

3 | o5 =1 10 BT YTl AR | URATE & BT U & Ul 1 H W | Wi e TR R BR [T ST |
TITERY WG o O IRAad ¥ 39 ®g goR Yo
U A BRAE URY BRI S BT g el fdhar
SlRSIES R

4 g | 11 @ U & BH ¥ goR Yol g | Sad & TR A a3 # onar 21 R
JANSHR JAOT U5 B (e WRI IR, IUEvs WRIA | ORI JH0 U a1gad TR R S
AT vd g Ry AT #1988 SRIAE] [Jaror Wl | MR gRT SN fbar ar fS|a! g e
TeI foar T 2 | = URT @ o7& B

5 |fag d=r 12 &1 uTeEr 31qUl | goR VoIRAl §RT UG & | Iad fdwg &l AT B g Il dRd

BH T & 9 1L H KML file BT Uil &5 150 & S&fh
TR & 151 20 B | dgJ9R WM KML File, DGPS
map & GT Sheet o' fhd o9 y=1fdd & s9o faRad
fH 3ded & QY el fHd O 2 |
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Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

Enclosed: - As above.

é’——”—‘ﬁﬁx\—o Yours,

arfremd) afFaT (R R0S)

Executive Engineer,
JDA, JAIPUR




